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Dear Graham

Please find below the Petronas (PTUK) response to the Wormington Compressor Emissions — Final
Preferred Option Consultation.

We would favour option 10 (2 x new GT) as set out in the table in clause 3.8 of the consultation
document. Our reasoning is as follows:

e This option minimises risk of constraint at Milford Haven.

e This would provide adequate resilience for further changes in the structure of global energy
markets.

e This option minimises the requirement for outages during installation as per clause 3.18 of the
consultation document.

Our position, as an active participant in the LNG market and shipper from Milford Haven, is that all of the
above points would contribute to ensuring that the maximum possible delivery of LNG that the market
will allow is achieved and that ultimately this will produce the lowest cost for the consumer.
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